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CITY OF PORTLAND SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLING  
COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL SERVICES 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
 

Addendum No. 2 
 

Date:        August 19, 2016 
To:            All Prospective Contractors  
 
Prospective Contractors are hereby notified of the following modifications to the Request for Proposal.  
These modifications shall become a part of the Request for Proposal.  The provisions of the Request for 
Proposal not specifically affected by the addendum shall remain unchanged. 
 
No other addenda will be issued prior to the Proposal Due Date.  Contractors shall indicate on the 
outside of their bid packages that Addenda #1 and #2 were received. 
 
REVISIONS TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

1. The City has received several questions concerning the RFP.  The RFP is hereby amended to 
include the following questions and answers: 
 
a. Question: Is the bond required for those only bidding the roll-off section?  

Answer:  Yes.   
 

b. Question:  Is CPA compiled financials sufficient instead of submitting audited financial 
statements? 
Answer:  For contractors submitting bids on Items A or B, audited financial statements are 
required.  For contractors submitting bids on only Item C, CPA compiled financial 
statements for three years is sufficient.  
 

c. Question:  Please explain Addendum I, v. (evaluate roll-off pricing?) 
Answer:  A comparison will be made on a monthly basis using the quantities provided in the 
addendum. 
 

d. Question: What commodities are currently being recycled? 
Answer:  Please see:  http://tx-portland.civicplus.com/DocumentCenter/View/264 
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e. Question: The market average of tons per roll-off boxed hauled has always been four tons 
per load. Did the three ton per load number come from data or from Republic Services just 
giving a number? 
Answer: The average number the City published was provided by the existing contractor 
Republic Services. 
 

f. Question: How many recycle containers are being serviced once a week and twice a week?   
Answer:  No residential recycling containers are currently being serviced once a week. All 
are every-other-week. 
 

g. Question:  Are the containers at city facilities included in the answer 3.d? 
Answer:  Yes. 
 

h. Question:  In response to Addendum #1 Question 3.l, are these extra fees going to be 
totaled together to equal a bottom line?  
Answer:  Yes, all fees will be added to create the bottom line pricing to compare each 
contractor.   
 

i. Question:  Is the $100K performance bond renewal each year, therefore we should make 
out the bond for $500,000?  Or, is the $100K for the duration of the contract?  All you need 
is a performance bond for $100K?   
Answer: The required bond is $100,000 for the duration of the contract. A bid bond must 
also be submitted with the bid. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 


